

**From:** Tickton & Routh Parish Clerk <info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk>  
**Sent:** 18 June 2026 11:02  
**To:** East Coast Hydrogen Pipeline – Humber  
**Subject:** RE: EN0710008 - East Coast Hydrogen Humber Pipeline - EIA Scoping and Consultation

You don't often get email from info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Dear Sir/Madam  
Thank you for your email.

Tickton & Routh Parish Council considered this matter at the meeting held on the 15 June 2026 and **RESOLVED no comment.**

Kind regard

**Clerk to Tickton & Routh Parish Council**

Tel: [REDACTED]  
**Email:** [info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk](mailto:info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk)  
**Website:** [www.ticktonandrouth.org.uk](http://www.ticktonandrouth.org.uk)

Please note that the Clerk works part time (15 hours a week) and there may be a delay in responding to your message.

The information in this email, and any attachments, are confidential and intended for the person they are addressed to. If this email was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any way. Please email [info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk](mailto:info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk) to advise us that you have received this email in error.

As a public body, Tickton & Routh Parish Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act. Personal data is processed by us in accordance with the UK Data Protection Regulations 2018, Privacy Notices are available by visiting [www.ticktonandrouth.org.uk](http://www.ticktonandrouth.org.uk).

We have made every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. Internet communications are not always secure and therefore Tickton & Routh Parish Council cannot accept any responsibility or liability for loss or damage which may happen from opening this email or any attachment(s). We recommend that you run an antivirus program on any material you download. Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Tickton & Routh Parish Council.

---

**From:** East Coast Hydrogen Pipeline – Humber <eastcoasthydrogenhumber@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
**Sent:** 19 May 2026 15:17  
**Subject:** EN0710008 - East Coast Hydrogen Humber Pipeline - EIA Scoping and Consultation

Dear Sir/Madam

Please see attached correspondence on the proposed East Coast Hydrogen Humber Pipeline.

The Applicant for the Proposed Development intends to make an application for Development Consent under the Planning Act 2008. The Applicant has sought a Scoping Opinion from the Planning Inspectorate, on behalf of the Secretary of State, as to the scope and level of detail of the information to be provided within the Environmental Statement that will accompany its future application.

The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body to inform the Scoping Opinion and is therefore inviting you to submit comments by **16 June 2026**. The deadline is a statutory requirement that cannot be extended.